Aspen Fire Protection District
Board of Directors
Regular Monthly Meeting

MEETING DATE:  November 9, 2021 LOCATION: 420 E Hopkins
MEETING TIME:  5:00pm

The public is welcome to join this meeting virtually through Zoom. To join, please go
to:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81866250163?pwd=eVEvSkRrdDZNYW9BZ0dwY0dUSkphdz
09 Meeting ID: 818 6625 0163 Passcode: 365443. Please contact Nikki Lapin,
District Administrator at nikki.lapin@aspenfire.com if you need additional

information.
AGENDA

I.  Meeting called to order

II.  Roll Call

[II.  Approval of Minutes
a) Motion to approve minutes from Regular Meeting October 12th, 2021.
b) Motion to approve minutes from Special Meeting October 14th, 2021

IV.  Public Comment
V.  AVFD Inc. - Ryan Warren, President

VI.  North 40 Housing Project Update - Sebastian Wanatowicz
a) Project Budget Update
b) Project Contingency Reconciliation
c) Allowances Log Update
d) FCI Budget Reconciliation

VII.  Wildfire Community Action Fund - Ali Hager
a) Project Update
b) Policies and Procedures Review

VIII.  Strategic Plan Update / Staffing Review - DC Andersen

IX.  Financials
a) Monthly Financial Review
b) FPPA Volunteers - 3rd Quarter
c) 2022 Draft Budget Review

X. Board Member Comments & Action Items

XI.  Staff Report
a) Fire Marshal/Prevention



b) Training
c) Wildfire

i. Multi-Agency Beetle Kill Project

ii. Schedule wildfire mapping overview
d) Recruiting

XIl.  CEO/Fire Chief & Good of District
a) Bud Strong, Badge #1 Memorial - November 13th
b) Veteran’s Day - November 11th
c) Holiday Party

XIIl.  Old Business
a) Pano Al Rapid Wildfire Detection Project Update
i. Schedule Pano Project review
b) Aspen Fire Housing Guidelines and Rental Rates
c) North 40 Roofing Update

X1V. New Business



Aspen Fire Protection District%

420 IX Hopkins Avenue = Aspen, CO 81611 = 970-925-5532 = www.aspenfire.com

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
October 12, 2021

The Board of Directors of the Aspen Fire Protection District met for their regular meeting. The meeting
was open to the public virtually via Zoom.

Meeting called to order by John at 5:02pm

Roll Call:

e Board of Directors Present: John Ward, Denis Murray, Stephen Wertheimer, Michael Buglione,
Dave (Wabs) Walbert
Board of Directors Absent:

e Staff/Volunteers Present: Rick Balentine, Jake Andersen, Nikki Lapin, Jan Schubert, Jan Legersky,
Ryan Warren, Arnold Nimmo, Bruce Bradshaw, Mike Haman, Roya Beklik

e Public/Others: Richard Peterson, Sebastian Wanatowicz, Ali Hager

Approval of Minutes:

MOTION:

Motion by Steve to approve minutes from: Regular meeting held on September 14th,
2021. Wabs second.

Discussion:

There was clarification made to the second motion that should have read “10kw”, not
10,000kw. There was further discussion on the amended motion in regards to
battery backup. Denis gave a recap as to where it stood after last meeting; moving
PV panels back onto the Fire Place building, going to meet the minimum
requirements of Pitkin County code, store 25% of panels on the building unless we
can get it as a campus. At a minimum there will be 38kw on the roof, 10 kw of storage
in the building. The original design of building did not include storage, so the
equipment purchased that is onsite does not accommodate battery backup to every
unit and will be a 30 week lead time. Due to the delay, it was determined to try get
10kw storage and match minimum requirement by Pitkin County. Sebastian
confirmed that the easiest and cheapest way to do this would be to supply house
panel that runs the garage, the building lights and some other backbone of the
facility, to tie the battery to the main distribution panel instead of the 15 sub
metered panels in the units.

Vote:All approved.

Public Comment: None

AVED Inc., Ryan Warren: Not Present
e Ryan addressed the AVFD board being a sounding board for firefighters. There have been good
meetings with Chief and DC Andersen. This has been effective with solving issues or parties feeling



like they have been heard. There was an incident involving a volunteer getting into issue with
health insurance that ran into financial needs. A current member stepped forward with financial
assistance and AVFD Inc. is going to match. The department has been gracious to discuss policies
and procedures that may affect firefighters. This has been encouraging.
e There is continued concern in regards to rental rates with Fire Place housing.
North 40 Housing Project Update: Sebastian Wanatowicz
o Fire Place Project Update:
o Curbs have been poured on the podium slab which is complete.
o First building in southwest corner is being framed. Things are moving quickly.
o Fire Place Budget Review:

o Project just had pay application #8 for a million dollars due to finish of concrete podium
slab, finishing up excavation backfill, waterproofing up the sides of building and the
framing package.

o Sebastian reviewed the budget, allowance report and contingency reconciliation. He noted
there may be large soft cost coming next for BG Works change order to redesign of the
battery.

Wildfire Community Action Fund Project

o Rick gave a brief background about how this program has come to fruition. Ali Hager was
introduced to the board. Rick recommended bringing on Ali as the potential Fuels Reduction
Specialist for this proposed program. This would be a temporary, full-time position. A job
description was included in the board packet. The salary for this position would be paid through
the fund, so no out of pocket costs to the district. Her position will be solely fuel reductions,
representing Aspen Fire at meetings throughout county and state, grant writing and fundraising
for this fund.

» The goal of this program is to build a fire resilient community. Multi-jurisdictional teams are being
made across the country. This position will pull these different agencies together.

MOTION:  Motion by John to authorize the setup of a special revenue fund the Wildfire
Community Action Fund Project and create a position for a Fuel Reduction Specialist.
Michael second.

Discussion:

The board directed staff to put together policy and procedures for the program.
These need to be in place before moving forward with hiring of consultants and/or
raising of additional funds. Further discussion was to bring on Ali Hager to create
procedures to administer funds, procedures to apply for grants and create list of
projects.

Vote: Motion and second motion was withdrawn.

AMENDED

MOTION: Motion by Denis to establish a special revenue fund to promote wildfire resilience
across the Aspen Fire Protection District through holistic fuels reduction, wildfire
habitat improvement and water shed protection. John second.

Discussion: None

Vote: All approved



SECOND
MOTION:

Motion by Denis is to hire a Fuels Reduction Specialist, Ali Hager, to implement
policies and procedure for the Wildfire Community Action Fund Project with the
maximum expenditures of $50,000. John second

Discussion: None

Vote: All approved

Steve noted that once she comes back with policies and procedures, the maximum
funding and expenditures can be lifted.

Strategic Plan and Staffing Review

e Strategic Plan: DC Andersen commented staff is ahead of schedule with multiple items on the
strategic plan. They are functional and continuing to be updated.

¢ Staffing Review: Aspen Fire is one year in as a combination department. A mid-year review was
given a few months back. DC Andersen discussed that we are not currently meeting the minimums
and is looking at solutions. Data pulled for all of 2021 shows we have currently paid 1800 hours of
overtime to cover shifts. We had 70 days understaffed and 90 days to pay overtime to keep
stations open. DC Andersen will be working with officers and volunteers to see what solution may
be. The volunteers have been stepping up to help.

Financials

o Monthly Financial Review:

o

o}

Confirmed sale of two vehicles, ATV’s and trailer. This will be reflected when check is
received.

Worker’s Compensation: This was under budgeted due to the adding of 9 firefighters in
2021. This was not originally budgeted.

Reviewed year to date expenses versus year-today budget.

e 2022 Draft Budget Review

o

Property Tax Revenue: Increased revenue on property tax is $450,000 additional plus
$100,000 due to last year abatements.

Wages/Salaries: Increased by $47,000. This is cost of living allowance. There is $150,000
built in for overtime.

Health Insurance: There is a 5% increase. Staff is proposing STD/LTD and increasing the
HSA contribution to be competitive.

Radio Cost: Proposed $20,000 for radios. There was discussion of putting apparatus radios
in apartments at station 65 due to challenge with reception.

Supplies/Expenses: Operational supplies under firefighter includes tools, gear and
miscellaneous supplies.

Pano Al: Currently have $20,000 budgeted. This amount is not set. It's been slow season for
wildfire. Aspen Ski Company will be doing some burning, so Rick will be monitoring to see
if PANO picks up any smoke. There is further discussion to have with Pano.

Honor Guard: Budget includes coast of travel and additional uniform items needed. The
original honor guard budget came from board stipend. Board had voted not to take it and
put toward honor guard.

Capital Acquisitions:



= Air Conditioning: Last year the board approved air conditioning for Woody Creek
and North 40 bunk rooms, but not apartment upstairs. This budget includes air
conditioning for bunk rooms at Headquarters and North 40 apartment.
* Loft system: Proposing loft system at North 40 for extra storage.
= Roof Replacement: Price has increased from last year.
o Overtime: The board would like to see this broken out as a different line item.
o The board would like to see a staffing plan by November meeting to discuss and review.
o Volunteer FPPA
o There has not been a raise to the volunteer FPPA in the past six years. It is proposed to
increase. Discussion of what that should look like.

MOTION: Motion by Wabs to raise FPPA payout to volunteers, that are eligible, to $750
effective January 1, 2022. Steve second. Wabs recused himself due to being a
recipient. All approved.

Board Comments & Action Items:

o Steve commented that he is pleased with progress of North 40 with timeline and budget. Rick
acknowledged the work Denis has put in.

» Denis would like to see a demo on fire mapping, do testing on Pano Al or find out how it works
during Aspen Ski Company’s burns, and see a fire ordinance update sooner than later.

o John echoed Steve’s comments in regards to North 40 project. Rick gave praise to John McBride for
allowing the use of extra piece of land next door.

o Michael is on board with the project at North 40.

Staff Report:
o Fire Prevention: Jan reviewed numbers presented in the staff report. There will be ability to test

Pano Al during Buttermilk burn. There have been more fire trainings going on. Denis suggested
getting coordinates of the burn piles at Buttermilk.

e Training Report:

o EMR practical was today. All passed except one.

o Inprocess of recruiting for next year. We were approached by CMC academy. There were
10 candidates interviewed with hope to bring on at least 6. The cost is approximately
$1,000 per student. The grant will not cover this cost. This will be an experimental project
with many not living in district. There was discussion of out of district and are there bigger
requirements and/or different benefits.

o Staffis currently in the process of revamping the training program.

+ New mission statement posted in conference room.

» Wildfire Assessments: These assessments can be booked online through Aspen Fire website.
There was discussion of Aspen Fire working with City when tree mitigation is needed.

CEO/Fire Chief and Good of the District:

e Good of District: Rick included an email with pictures from a citizen that attended 9/11
Remembrance. Also, Roy Holloway was nominated for the Pitkin County Cares Greg Mace Award.
Great turnout to show support.

e Captain Dan Palmer will be leaving as he accepted a Division Chief position with another agency.
Rick and Jake will be reviewing this position and how to proceed.

0Old Business:

e Aspen Fire Place Housing Guidelines and Rates: There will be a special work session on Thursday,
October 14th,



e North 40 Roofing Update: Report was included in the board packet. Staff is working to get an RFP
out.

MOTION: Motion by John to adjourn at 8:28pm. Wabs second. All approved.

*** A full recording of this meeting can be requested by contacting the District Administrator at

nikki.lapin@aspenfire.com or by calling 970-925-5532.



Aspen Fire Protection District Vel

420 £ Hopkins Avenue = Aspen, CO 81611 = 970-925-5532 = www.aspenfirc.com

Board of Directors Special Meeting
October 14, 2021

The Board of Directors of the Aspen Fire Protection District met for a special meeting. The meeting was
open to the public virtually via Zoom.

Meeting called to order by John at 11:36am.

Roll Call:

Board of Directors Present: John Ward, Denis Murray, Stephen Wertheimer, Michael Buglione,
Dave (Wabs) Walbert

Board of Directors Absent:

Staff/Volunteers Present: Rick Balentine, Nikki Lapin, Ryan Warren, Larry Feinman, Bruce
Bradshaw, Ken Josselyn, Thom Barr, Andrew Reid, Arnold Nimmo, Jack Orsi, Shawn Jones, Jake
Spaulding, Elija Olmert, Will Hardenbergh, Drew Barr, Mike Tracey, Roya Beklik
Public/Others:

Aspen Fire Place Housing Guidelines and Rates:

Rick gave a quick review of potential costs and expenses associated with monthly and yearly costs
to maintain the housing.
Included in the board packet was a sample of another agencies housing program, APCHA current
guidelines and rates, and a budget/expense worksheet.
There were many discussions around priority, length of leases, waiting lists, what happens when
someone goes on probation, become disabled, terminates and/or retires.
The board felt the priority and waterfall effect should be:
Volunteers
Career Firefighters
Aspen Fire Staff
Aspen First Responders
Governmental Agencies
o General Public
Leases should be yearly with automatic renewal if member is in good standing.
The goal is to have heads on beds.
It was suggested that units initially be filled with a combination of volunteers and career, possibly
75% volunteers, 25% career, followed by a waiting list.
It was suggested to put together a Housing Committee.
It was brought up to relook at the stationkeeper program.
Rates: There were many ideas and suggestions about what rates should look like.
o APCHA can do the category qualifications.
o Look at rates for volunteers versus career
o Itwas suggested $700/room and not use APCHA rates.

O 0 00O



O
O

It was suggested putting a discount on the APCHA rates.
It was suggested charging one category below what a member is qualified for.

e Many members spoke out with questions, concerns and suggestions:

(@]

O
(@]

o

Many members feel should be %2 of APCHA rates for volunteers and career. It will help with
retention, recruiting. We don’t need to make money off these units.

Many expressed the difficulty of living in this valley.

Our neighbors down road are asking much lower. We need to be competitive.

Members commented on the ability to be in the stationkeeper program, being able to save
money and purchase employee housing in the district.

Recommended members continue to go through APCHA so to get in the system so they can
be put into lottery to purchase.

Discussion of having a cap on the # of years, and/or be able to show progression of looking
to purchase housing.

e The board would like to move forward with working on:

0O0O0OO0OO0OO0COO0ODO

(@]

Determining operating costs and capital reserves

Length of time of 5 years

Multi-unit Policy

Immediate family and/or roommates, no subleasing

State statue for eviction as a municipality

Security deposits

Right to inspect units at anytime and/or terminate if unit is not taken care of
More rental rate discussions

Determination of percent of units for career and volunteers

Putting out a survey of interest once rates are determined

e Direction to staff: Schedule another work session to verify costs, framework for rates and put
together a survey.

e It was suggested that the board work on the parameters for the rental part and staff form a focus
group to work on guidelines to bring back to the board.

MOTION:

Motion by John to adjourn at 1:47pm. Michael second. All approved.

*** A full recording of this meeting can be requested by contacting the District Administrator at

nikki.lapin@aspenfire.com or by calling 970-925-5532.



AFPD - North 40 Housing - "Fire Place"
Monthly Budget Update - November 9, 2021

Description Current Spent To Balance To Clarifications & Remarks
Scope of Work Budget Date 11/9/21 Complete
Soft Cost Budget
Architect Selection process - -
Harry Teague 5,000.00 5,000.00 - |Conceptual drawings ! |
Stryker/Brown 5,050.50 5,050.50 - Conceptual drawings
Consultants - B -
BendonAdams - Land Consultant 20,000.00 18,810.48 1,189.52 B A
Type Five - Owners Refp. | 245,_087.24 144,243.86 100,843.38 |Increased for Type Five
Stryker/Brown - Architects 862,151.49 796,588.43 65,563.06 655,067.49 |
KL&A Structural Engineer - - 78,000.00
BG Works - MEP S S 121,800.00
Confluence Architecture - 5 7,284.00
Fee adjustment based on GMP cost of
construction @ 4.4% 42,311.54 - 42,311.54 42,311.54
SGM 90,000.00 92,641.75 (2,641.75) |Allowance
Civil Design - - |Cost included above
Traffic Study - - |Cost included above
Surveying - - Prior to construction
Final Plat 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 |Allowance
Land Design 39 - WELS permit 5,500.00 4,490.00 1,010.00 |Need to update drawings
Hines Irrigation - WELS permit 2,650.00 2,650.00 - Complete
Kubed - Fire sprinkler design 1,750.00 1,750.00 - |Complete ]
Special Inspections - -
Kumar - Geo-Engineers 29,500.00 15,058.76 14,441.24 |Allowance
Soils report - - |Budget included above
Soils testing - - |Budget included above
Materials testing o - - |Budget included above
Special inspections _ - | - Budget inciluded above
Waterproofing special inspections 12,400.00 1,900.00 10,500.00 $17,748.62_ Allowance B
Miscellaneous fees - -
Aspen Reprographics 3,500.00 1,145.84 2,354.16 |Allowance
- Aspen Times 1,500.00 1,409.29 90.71 |Allowance
- Stewart Title 300.00 300.00 - |Complete
Pitkin County 2,654.00 2,654.00 = | |Complete
City of Aspen development review 37,604.20 37,604.20 - iCompIete

11/4/2021

Page 1of 3



AFPD - North 40 Housing - "Fire Place"
Monthly Budget Update - November 9, 2021

Description Current Spent To Balance To Clarifications & Remarks
Scope of Work Budget Date 11/9/21 Complete
Utilities - -
Water tap fees 330,021.60 330,021.60 - |Complete
Sewer tap fees 145,621.59 145,621.59 - |Complete
Holy Cross deposit 30,500.00 30,500.00 - |Complete
Holy Cross, return deposit (28,500.00) (28,500.00) - |Complete
Holy Cross construction cost 28,500.00 30,928.23 (2,428.23)|Complete
Phone 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 Allowance
cTv 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 |Allowance
Black Hills - gas line re-location 1,000.00 1,000.00 - |Complete
Permit Fees - -
Building permit & plan check fees 243,025.00 243,025.00 - |Complete
Permit intake fee 60,750.00 60,750.00 - |Complete
Access permit 675.75 675.75 - |Complete
Use tax - - NIC
GIS fee 200.00 200.00 - |Complete
Road impact fees 60,530.13 60,530.13 S Complete .
Building permit change order fees 24,985.00 - 24,985.00 |Allowance
Change order # 1 - Trash enclosure - -
FF&E 5,000.00 - 5,000.00 |Allowance
Bike racks - -
Benches - -
Insurances . -
Builders Risk - - In construction budget
Performance & payment Bond - - In construction budget
General Liability insurance - - |In construction budget
Legal Fees - -
Karp.Neu.Hanlon 20,000.00 7,940.00 12,060.00 Allowance 5
Staging Area - - ; '
Lease & insurance 20,000.00 - 20,000.00 AII_oyvance J
AFPD Contingencies 500,000.00 500,000.00 |Allowance
Increase for Type Five (Owners Rep) (55,087.24) - (55,087.24)
SBA & KLA Fire Station Roof Solar Panel
Structural Design (5,000.00) - (5,000.00)

11/4/2021

Page 2 of 3



AFPD - North 40 Housing - "Fire Place"
Monthly Budg_et Update - November 9, 2021

Description Current Spent To Balance To Clarifications & Remarks
Scope of Work Budget Date 11/9/21 Complete
BGBW Low Voltage Submittal Review (3,250.00) (3,250.00)
Work completed by AFPD - ~ - _| . P
Re-locate water line 65,931.80 65,931.80 ) - _'—Complete N -
) Re-locate gas line  16,931.01 16,931.01 | - [complete ]
Lower electric vault 891525 891525 - Complete o
Soft Cost Total | 2,852,708.86 | 2,105,767.47 746,941.39
2,865,919.00
FCI Construction Budget
FCl's GMP contract budget 14,208,446.00 - 14,208,446.00 |Executed contract

PAH1 172,411.70 (172,411.70) | Approved_03.23.21
PA#2 261,922.60 (261,922.60)|Approved_04.15.21
PAH3 512,340.70 |  (512,340.70) Approved_05.05.21
PARA4 377,720.95 (377,720.95) Approved_06.07.21
PAH#S 604,975.15 (604,975.15)| Approved_07.12.21
PA#6 | 540,510.10 (540,510.10) Approved_08.12.21
PAH 7 782,648.95 |  (782,648.95)| Approved_09.10.21
| o PAHS 1,007,517.75 | (1,007,517.75)|Approved_10.06.21
R PA#9 ' 1,174,010.95 (1,174,010.95)|Approved_11.04.22 o
Change Orders - T R
) : ) |Approved_04.21.2_1 [Drywell
PCCO #1 40,378.00 | - - |and Drain Pipe}
. ' I \Approved_06.15.21 |
o PCCO #2 29,878.82 | - - |[Permit Set Pricing)
PCCO #3 - ) Approved_07.15.21
PCCO #4 - | Approved_10.18.22
PCCO#5 - | B Approved_10.29.23
: S
Construction Cost Total 14,278,702.82 | 5,434,058.85 8,774,387.15
Grand Total | 17,131,411.68 [ 7,539,826.32| 9,521,328.54
Grand total 3/9/21 17,074,362.00

11/4/2021

Page 3 of 3



AFPD - North 40 Housing - "Fire Place"
Contingency Reconciliation Update - November 9, 2021

Description Current Change to Balance To
Scope of Work Budget Contract Amounts Complete
Soft Cost Budget
AFPD Contingencies | 500,000.00 | N
Consultants i N Bl
Type Five - Owners Rep. f (55,087.24)
| —
| —
Stryker/Brown - Architects (5,000.00)
B KL&A Structural Engineer B - ]
BG Works - MEP (3,250.00) .
SGM (2,641.75) i
e —— e
Special Inspections -
Waterproofing special inspections 5,348.62
Utilities
Holy Cross construction cost - (2,428.23) i
Soft Cost Total - {63,058.60) -
FCI Construction Budget
FCl's GMP contract budget el
Allowance #022 | 39,519.00
Change Orders -
. PCCO#1| i ~ (40,378.00)
_ ) pcco#2 | (29,878.82) N o
Construction Cost Total - (30,737.82) -
Grand Total - (93,796.42) 406,203.58

11/4/2021 Page1of1



AFPD N40 Housing - Allowances 11.9.21

Approved Pending
Original Estimated Estimate Amount
Cost code Description Estimate Changes Changes Remaining
Misc Site Demo/Foundation Drain
01 600001 OTH |Drywell 18,575.00 18,575.00 - -
01 600002 OTH |Winter Conditions - Concrete Add Mix 36,656.00 - - 36,656.00
01 600003 OTH |Winter Conditions - Concrete Heat 37,840.00 - - 37,840.00
01 600004 OTH |Reshoring of Concrete Deck 15,000.00 - - 15,000.00
01 600005 OTH |Misc Metals 28,024.00 823.00 - 27,201.00
01 600006 OTH |Stair Canopy - Structural Design 2,500.00 2,500.00 - -
01 600007 OTH |Stair Canopy Structure (Steel) 35,000.00 - - 35,000.00
01 600008 OTH |[Trash Enclosure Structure & Roof 37,127.00 37,127.00 - -
01 600009 OTH |Composite Balcony/Walkway Slats 43,205.00 43,205.00 - -
Cost Impacts - Added Laundry Area
01 600010 OTH |Cabinets 5,000.00 5,000.00 - -
01 600011 OTH |Misc Flashing 25,000.00 - - 25,000.00
01 600012 OTH |Window & Sliding Door Package 85,000.00 85,000.00 - -
01 600013 OTH |Temp Heating 52,500.00 14,933.00 - 37,567.00
01 600014 OTH [Signage 2,915.00 - - 2,915.00
01 600015 OTH |Photovoltaic System 240,000.00 - - 240,000.00
01 600016 OTH |Plumbing Fixture Package 125,000.00 125,000.00 - -
Snow Removal & Earthwork Winter
01 600017 OTH |Conditions 138,600.00 10,070.00 - 128,530.00
01 600018 OTH |Rock Removal 35,000.00 35,000.00 - -
01 600019 OTH |Dewatering 20,420.00 20,420.00 -
01 600020 OTH |lIrrigation System Design & Construction 45,000.00 45,000.00 - -
01 600021 Wood Material Cost Increase - 140,723.00 108,949.00 31,774.00
01 600022 Supplementry Funds - Project Credits - 93,273.00 53,754.00 39,519.00
1,028,362.00 676,649.00 162,703.00 657,002.00




Base Contract

Allowance 0001

Allowance 0002

Allowance 0003

Allowance 0004

Allowance 0005

Allowance 0006

Allowance 0007

Allowance 0008

Allowance 0009

Allowance 0010

Allowance 0011

Initial Change Current
S 12,792,875
COR 01 - Additional Drywell S 40,378
COR 02 - Foundation Drain and Pump S 2,032
AL 07 - Added Scope in Permit Revision S 27,849
Allowance Reconciliation to Date S 448,355
[$ 13311490]
MISC SITE DEMOLITION & FOUNDATION DRAIN DRYWELL S 18,575
AL 03 - Fund additional drywell requirements. S (11,075)
AL 07 - Fund final costs on site demo allowance. 3 (7,500}
LS -]
WINTER CONDITIONS - CONCRETE ADD MIX $ 36,656
B 36,656 |
WINTER CONDITIONS - CONCRETE HEAT S 37,840
E 37,840 |
RESHORING OF CONCRETE DECK $ 15,000
[s 15,000 |
MISCELLANEOUS METALS $ 28,024
AL 27 - Added Bollards S (823)
E 27,201 |
STAIR CANOPY-STRUCTURAL DESIGN $ 2,500
AL 02 - Fund Contract for Engineering Services $ (2,500)
B -]
STAIR CANOPY STRUCTURE (STEEL) $ 35,000
B 35,000 |
TRASH ENCLOSURE STRUCTURE & ROOF S 37,127
AL 07 - Reconcile final trash enclosure costs. S (37,127)
LS -1
COMPOSITE BALCONY/WALKWAY SLATS S 43,205
AL 17 - Balcony and Walkway Slats S (43,205)
B -]
COST IMPACTS-ADDED LAUNDRY AREA CABINETS S 5,000
AL 07 - Reconcile final costs. S (5,000)
LS -1
MISC FLASHING S 25,000
B 25,000 |




Allowance 0012

Allowance 0013

Allowance 0014

Allowance 0015

Allowance 0016

Allowance 0017

Allowance 0018

Allowance 0019

Allowance 0020

Allowance 0021

Allowance 0022

WINDOW & SLIDING DOOR PACKAGE 85,000
AL 05 - Fund Final Window Package S (77,854)
AL 07 - Offset balance towards permit pricing exercise. S (7,146)
LS -1
TEMPORARY HEATING 52,500
AL 20 - Temping Heating Temp Gas Line $ (14,933)
B 37,567 |
SIGNAGE 2,915
B 2,915 |
PHOTOVOLTAIC SYSTEM 240,000
B 240,000 |
PLUMBING FIXTURE PACKAGE 125,000
AL 06 -Fund Plumbing Fixture Package S (124,990)
AL 07 - Offset balance towards permit pricing exercise. S (10)
Ls -1
SNOW REMOVAL & EARTHWORK WINTER CONDITIONS 138,600
AL 01 - Winter Conditions Costs for February $ (8,390)
AL 04 - Winter Conditions Costs for March $ (1,680)
[ 128,530 |
ROCK REMOVAL 35,000
AL 04 - March Rock Removal Costs $ (2,340)
AL 09 - April Rock Removal Costs $ (1,240)
AL 10 - May Rock Removal Costs S (11,410)
AL 19 - Final Reconciliation S (20,010)
B - 1
DEWATERING 20,420
AL 07 - Offset balance towards permit pricing exercise. $ (20,420)
B -1
IRRIGATION SYSTEM DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION 45,000
AL 07 - Offset balance towards permit pricing exercise. S (45,000)
B - 1
Wood Cost Escalation Allowance -
AL 07 - Added Allowance for Wood Escalation S 228,000
AL 08 - Wood Escalation Costs S (87,277)
AL 28 - Warehouse Wood Storage S (21,672)
[ 119,051 |
Misc. Allowance -
COR 04 - One Line Change Credit S 27,787
COR 05 - Board Form and Trench Drain Install Credit S 22,210
AL 11 - Refrigerator Water Connection Costs S (3,731)




Construction Contingency

AL 12 - Elevator Ventilation Costs S (4,183)
AL 13 - Concrete Sealer S (11,480)
Al 14 - Guardrail VE S 22,428
AL 15 - Additional Site Camera S (4,810)
AL 16 - Fitness Room Fit out S (20,348)
AL 17 - Balcony Slat Savings S 5,839
AL 18 - Driveway Snowmelt and Heat Trace $ 38,270
AL 19 - Final Rock Removal Reconciliation S 20,010
AL 21 - 3" Spray Foam ILO Ridgid Type V S 5,104
AL 22 - LDI Roof Evaluation at Aspen Village and Woody Creek S (4,000)
AL 23 - Add Vertical Bling Specification Change S (2,109)
AL 24 - PR 04 Low Votage Design S (19,548)
AL 25 - Snowmelt Design Change S (1,012)
AL 26 - Added Charging Stations S (14,971)
AL 29 - Horizontal Blind Upgrade S (1,701)
E 53,754 |
$ 387,206
BVR 01 - Permit Pricing Exercise S (114,329)
BVR 02 - Waterproofing Subcontractor Defult S (30,222)
BVR 03 - Millwork Adds S (6,756)
BVR 04 - Damproofing S (27,000)
B 208,899 |
Grand Total S 14,208,443 S 14,278,903 |



WCAF Funding Update

At the October meeting, our proposed “Wildfire Community Action Fund” (WCAF) had $50,000
pledged.
We have put together our “Policies & Procedures” for your consideration.

Now, one month later, we have $164,500 pledged!

Roaring Fork Valley Wildfire Collaborative:

On Tuesday, November 2, 2021, an initial meeting was held virtually.

Attendees included (in many cases, multiple representatives attended from) City of Aspen, Pitkin
County, National Forest Foundation, US Forest Service, US Depattment of Agriculture, Colorado
State Forest Service, Carbondale Fire, Roaring Fork Fire, Aspen Skiing Company, Sunlight Mountain
ACES, Eagle County, Garfield County, Town of Snowmass Village, Wilderness Workshop, and of
course, Aspen Fire.

]

Ali Hager is AFPD’s designated representative and is now on the planning committee for future
meetings.

Bark Beetle Project:

® AFPD is joining forces with CO State Forest Service, the City of Aspen, Pitkin County, ACES, and
Aspen Skiing Company to address the Douglas Fir bark beetle epidemic near town.

® This problem has been documented by the state entomologist, through aerial survey and “ground
truthing.” Large stands of beetle-kill trees are a prime fuel source to change fire behavior.

® Aspen Fire is invested in the reduction of future fuels and long term wildfire mitigation. In close
coordination with our partners, Aspen Fire is helping to prevent a massive accumulation of future
fuels in the Wildland Utban Interface directly around our town.

® Through this multi-agency collaboration, we have come up with a viable cost-share model to use
hormone treatments on Shadow Mountain and near the Ute Trail to deter colonies of beetles that
have shown signs of residency. Aspen Fire’s Wildfire Risk Map was critical in helping establish this
project’s geographical boundaries.

® Forest treatment will begin in May 2022.

Proposed Bark Beetle MCH Treatment Aspen Fire Risk Map

As llustrated below, treatment areas directly
coincide with AFPD’s high risk areas.

\11 k. )
\ Mountaih
h ? b - !

By,

Wildfire Risk
Very High
 High
Moderate

AU
Match Layer
otegend S/

.P-.




Aspen Fire Protection District

420 E Hopkins Ave. Aspen, Colorado 81611
(970) 925-5532

Policies and Procedures
Wildfire Community Action Fund (WCAF)

The purpose of this document is to outline appropriate sources of income, fund management
practices, expense parameters, and processes for the Wildfire Community Action Fund, created by
board approval at the Aspen Fire Board of Directors meeting October 12, 2021. The guiding
principle for this fund’s use is meaningful fuels reduction, habitat improvement, and watershed
protection across and surrounding Aspen Fire’s district. The following policies and procedures are
intended to reinforce the integrity of this fund and ensure the proper allocation of its resources.

1. Accounting Procedures

©  Throughout the fiscal year, expenses are accrued into the month in which they are incurred.
The books are closed no later than the last day of every month

0 At the close of the fiscal year, this rule is not enforced. All expenses that should be accrued
into the prior fiscal year, are so accrued, in order to ensure that year-end financial statements
reflect all expenses incurred during the fiscal year. Year-end books are closed no later than 45
days after the end of the fiscal year.

O Revenue is recorded in the month in which it was received. Pledges will be accrued as per the
fire district standard.

0 Bank statements will be approved and reconciled no more than 30 days after the close of the
month

O Audit will occur annually by the district’s CPA as part of the district’s yearly audit of all funds.

2. Record Keeping

©  Documents will be retained in accordance with the State of Colorado’s special district’s

management requirements.
3. Segregation of Funds and Duties

©  WCAF funds, income, and expenses shall be accounted for separately from other fire district
funds, income, and expenses.

0 AFPD/ WCAF’s financial oversight is distributed among multiple people including the fund
manager and finance manager to help ensure protection from fraud and error. The
distribution of duties aims for maximum protection of AFPD/ WCAF’s assets while also
considering efficiency of operations

4. Physical Security

@ AFPD/ WCAF maintains physical secutity of its assets to ensure that only people who are

authornized have physical or indirect access to money and other valuables.
5. WCAF Budget
@ The program director will work with the Fire Chief/ CEO to ensure that the fund’s annual

operating budget is an accurate reflection of operating goals for the coming year. The



proposed WCAF operating budget for the upcoming fiscal year will be submitted prior to
October 15 and approved as the final budget by December 15. Individual project budgets
will be approved by the Fire Chief/ CEO.
6a. Program Income
1. Funds may be received in the form of grants or donations. Stock transfers will be recorded
as income at fair value at the time of donation and monetized upon receipt. Other non-cash
contributions will be recorded at fair value at the time of receipt.
2. Cash, Checks, and other donations will be processed by the Finance Manager.
a. WCAF must abide by regulations & restrictions set forth through grant agreements.
b.  While donations may be earmarked for specific projects, donots may not dictate
timing, location, or methods of fuels mitigation.
c.  Donations may be tax deductible as this fund operates for the public good;
therefore, no goods and services may be provided in exchange for contributions.
6b. Program Expenses
3. Funds shall be used only for wildfire mitigation programs and projects on public and private
lands relevant to Aspen Fire’s jurisdiction. This includes all lands within the fire district and
may explicitly include adjacent lands that are likely to affect district lands if a wildfire occurs.
a.  Such expenditures include, but are not limited to:
1. Staff wages, benefits, and employer taxes
.  Consultant fees and contractor labor
.  Wildfire mitigation planning
iv.  On-the-ground fuels reduction work

v.  Matching funding

vi. Forest health monitoring
vii. Administrative costs
viil. Reimbursement for any of the above

b.  Funds used for land management will be guided by community stakeholders,
forester prescriptions, and best practices.
4. The Fund Directot’s credit card limit will be $5,000.00. Checks of or above $5,000.00 must
be signed by the Fire Chief. and either the AFPD Board President or Board Treasurer.
5. Invoices will be prepared by the fund director or Finance Manager.

6. Internal Reporting
o Financial updates will be given to the district board at regularly scheduled monthly board
meetings.
7. Payroll Funds
© In the event of a lack of funding to support the salary(s) of WCAF dependent employees,
the WCAF project may be suspended and/or eliminated from AFPD’s organization.
©  The Community Wildfire Resiliency Program Director is required to maintain 180 days of
operating expenses within the WCAFE
m  The Director must notify the Fire Chief in writing if funding levels drop below this
threshold.
8. Operating Reserve & Asset Management
O Operational reserve funds may be deposited into a ColoTrust account.



A gap analysis of current operations and optimal performance was executed by the operations
division in alignment with our strategic plan to ensure we are delivering the highest level of service
within our organization’s capabilities. This analysis revealed that while response times have improved
significantly with minimal staff added to stations, we remain deficient in effective response force of
appropriate personnel within both NFPA 1710 (career) and 1720 (volunteer) Standards. This analysis
also revealed that within our Urban (5t61) and Suburban (St62) response areas, both of these standards
can be met with the addition of staff or volunteers to equal 4 person companies located at each
station mentioned above. These 8 staff or volunteers coupled with at least 7 off duty volunteers will
meet the Volunteer NFPA Standard 1720 by providing a response of 15 personnel within 9 minutes for St
61.

Our response area, which is concentrated between the Brush Creek Rd intersection on Highway
82 and the Stillwater Rd intersection on Highway 82, is accessible from each of these stations within
5:20 seconds of Turnout and Travel Time. With crews of 4 staffed within these stations, we can meet the
base-level NFPA Standard of getting 4 personnel on scene to the majority of our All-calls within the
prescribed time of 5:20. Currently, our average response time is approximately 10 minutes to get 4
Firefighters on scene. Our goal of getting 4 personnel on scene is important because it allows for
operation within an IDLH environment by providing for “2 in, 2 out” which is mandated by OSHA and
supported by the NFPA. Essentially, until 4 personnel are on-scene you are unable to execute interior
firefighting. Adhering to “2 in, 2 out” keeps our firefighters safe and is the only approved way for
firefighters to actually enter a burning building without a known rescue) These stations and their
associated response areas bifurcate at, or near, the roundabout. Providing 4 person companies within
these stations allows us to respond in a professional and timely manner to both the downtown core and



